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Ruth Nettles

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2008 4:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.ﬂ.us

Cc: Burnett, John

Subject: PEF Revised Exhibit (MO-4) - Schedule 12, Page 1 of 4 - Dkt# 080001

Attachments: Document.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 080001-El
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 3 pages.

The attached document for filing is PEF's REVISED
Exhibit No. __ (MO-4) - Schedule E12, Page 1 of 4 to the
Supplemental Testimony of Marcia Olivier filed

October 15, 2008.

<<Document.pdf>>

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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October 16, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commiission
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause and Generating Performance
Incentive Factor; Docket No. 080001-El

Dear Ms, Cole:

On October 15, 2008, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) filed Supplemental
Testimony and Exhibit (MO-4) of Marcia Olivier in the above referenced docket. Please
find enclosed for filing revised Exhibit (MO-4), Schedule E12 (Page 1 of 4) to the
supplemental testimony of Marcia Olivier. The revision corrects the total amount shown
on Line 37. Please substitute the original Schedule E12 (Page 1 of 4) that was filed on
October 15, 2008 with the revised page attached hereto.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions
please feel freeto call me at (727) 820-5184.

Sincerely,

&; L«iYLS’
T, Bumeit

JTB/Ims
Attachment
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

THEREBY CERTIFY thata true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished via electronic mail to the following this @day of October, 2008

Té@»«a‘a}m NS

Attorney

Lisa Bennett, Esq. _

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public:Scrvice Commnission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.,
Tallabassee, FL 32399-0850

James D. Beasley, Esq.

Lec L. Willis, Esg..

Ausley & McMullen Law Firm
P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL. 32302

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Jeftfrey AL 'Stonie, Esq.
Russell A. Badders, Esq.
Steven R, Griffin

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
P.0. Box 12950
Pensacola, F1.. 32591

Ms. Paula K. Brown
Tampa Electric Company
| PO, Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

‘Ms.-Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola; FL. 32520-0780

Natalie'F. Smith

Florida Power & Light

215 8. Monroe Street, Ste. 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

AARP

c/o Mike Twomey

P.O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL. 32314-5256

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
¢/o John'W. McWhirter, Jr,
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson; P.A.
P.O.Box 3350

Tampa, FL. 33601-3350

Norman H: Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee; FL 32317

John T. Butler, Esq.

R. Wade Litchiield, Esq.
Florida Power & Light Co.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL. 33408

Robert Schetfel Wright

John T. LaVia, 111

Young van Assenderp, P.A.
225 8. Adams Strect, Suitc 200
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

Mehrdad Khajasteh

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

‘West Palm Beach, FL. 33402-.3395

Mr. James W. Brew, Esq,

/0 Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
8™ Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007

Ms, Karen White

Shayla McNeill, Capt, USAF
AFLSAJACL-ULT

139 Bames Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL. 32403-5319




